From: O'Donnell, Shane

Sent: 21 May 2015 15:12

To: Henry, Genna

Subject: FW: 73 Chester Road - Smart Homes
Hi Genna,

Please see email from councillor below, in the middle,

Thanks

Shane O'Donnell
Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 2944

From: Garner, Harold

Sent: 19 May 2015 09:20

To: Evans, Frances; O'Donnell, Shane
Subject: FW: 73 Chester Road - Smart Homes

fyi

Harold Garner
Sustainability manager (technical projects)

Telephone: 0207 974 2701

From: Gimson, Sally (Councillor)

Sent: 18 May 2015 17:15

To: Bushell, Alex

Cc: Garner, Harold; Consses, Shannon
Subject: FW: 73 Chester Road - Smart Homes

Dear Alex and Harold

Can you please see that | am really interested (as | am sure you are) that this is expedited and we
have a champion for your smart homes!

Thanks so much.
All best

Sally

From: Sarah Harrison [

Sent: 18 May 2015 13:56
To: Gimson, Sally (Councillor)
Subject: 73 Chester Road - Smart Homes



Dear Sally,

My application for planning permission is currently being considered.
What | am applying for is permission to insulate the blank side wall externally.

Any chance that you could show an interest ?

| have heard that you have now moved on from Environment but you remain a ward councillor and | assume that
you are still interested personally in the issue.

Thanks
Sarah

Sarah Harrison
73 Chester Road
London N19 5DH



